
WOODBURY COUNTY 
ZONING COMMISSION 

Monday, July 25, 2022 at 6:00 PM 
The Zoning Commission will hold a public meeting on Monday, July 25, 2022 at 6:00 PM in the 1st Floor Board of 
Supervisor’s Meeting Room, Woodbury County Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, IA.  Please use the 7th St. 
entrance.  Public access to the conversation of the meeting will also be made available during the meeting by telephone. 
Persons wanting to participate in the public meeting and public hearings on the agenda may attend in person or call:  
(712) 454-1133 and enter the Conference ID: 516 721 135#  during the meeting to listen or comment.   

AGENDA

1 CALL TO ORDER

2 ROLL CALL

3 PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

4 APPROVAL OF MINUTES: June 27, 2022

5 ITEM(S) OF BUSINESS

» PUBLIC HEARING: “THE EVERGREENS ADDITION” - MINOR SUBDIVISION PROPOSAL
A proposed two-lot minor subdivision in a 24.91-acre portion of Section 26, T88N R47W (Woodbury Township) in the NE ¼ of the NE ¼ on Parcel #884726200004.  The 
parent parcel is located about 2.2 miles southeast of Sioux City, about 2.7 miles northeast of Sergeant Bluff, and 2.7 miles west of Bronson.  The property is located in the 
Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District.  Applicant/Property Owner: Wendel Real Estate LLC, 26638 Wirt Plz., Waterloo NE 68069-5860.

» PUBLIC HEARING: ZONING ORDINANCE MAP AMENDMENT (REZONE) FROM AP TO AE PROPOSAL -
MARK A. LIVERMORE AND MICHELLE M. LIVERMORE 
A proposal io rezone from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District for 2.89-acres located in the NE ¼ of the SW ¼ of 
Section 30, T89N R44W (Arlington Township) in the County of Woodbury and State of Iowa.  Owner/Applicant: Mark A. Livermore and Michelle M. Livermore, 1460 Grundy 
Avenue, PO Box 472, Moville, IA 51039. 

» INFORMATION / DISCUSSION: DRAFT FEMA SPECIAL FLOOD HAZARD AREA MAPS
Information about revised preliminary copies of the Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) and Flood Insurance (FIS) report for Woodbury County Iowa.  

6 PUBLIC COMMENT ON MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA

7 COMMISSIONER COMMENT OR INQUIRY

8 STAFF UPDATE

9 ADJOURN

1



1 

Minutes - Woodbury County Zoning Commission Meeting – June 27, 2022 

The Zoning Commission (ZC) meeting convened on the 27th of June at 6:00 PM for in the first-floor boardroom in the Woodbury 
County Courthouse.  The meeting was also made available via teleconference.   

ZC Members Present: Chris Zant, Corey Meister, Jeff O’Tool, Barb Parker 
County Staff Present:  Dan Priestley, Dawn Norton 
Public Present: Mark Williams, Dan Kriener 

Call to Order 
Chair Chris Zellmer Zant formally called the meeting to order at 6:00 PM. 

Public Comment on Matters Not on the Agenda 
None.   

Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes – May 23, 2022 and June 1, 2022 
O’Tool motioned. Second: Parker  4-0. 

Public Hearing: Williams Third Strike, First Addition Minor Subdivision Proposal 
Priestley read the preliminary report and staff recommendation into the record.  Lee Marc Williams has filed for a one-lot minor 
subdivision on the property identified as Parcel #894602300004 and located in the SW ¼ of the SW ¼ in T89N R46W (Concord 
Township), Section 2, in the Agricultural Preservation (AP) Zoning District.  The purpose is to split the house from the parcel and 
retain the remaining portion of the property for agricultural uses.  The proposal has been properly noticed in the Sioux City Journal 
Legals Section on June 10, 2022.  The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a June 10, 2022 letter about the June 
27, 2022 Zoning Commission Public Hearing.  Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and 
organizations have been notified and have been requested to comment.  The Woodbury County Engineer found the proposal in 
compliance with Iowa Code closure requirements and found that the lots have adequate access with a shared driveway.  
Extraterritorial review, as required by Iowa Code 354.9, was not required as this property is further than two (2) miles from an 
incorporated jurisdiction.  The property is not located in the floodplain.  The proposed lot contains the septic system and the well 
is located on the abutting lot to the west where an easement agreement for access and maintenance will be required.  Based on 
the information received and the requirements set forth in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets the minimum 
requirements for approval.  It is the recommendation of staff to approve this proposal with the condition that an easement 
agreement be recorded for the continued access, use, and maintenance of the well servicing Lot 1 from the abutting property.  
Motion to close public hearing: Parker.  Second: Meister. Motion approved 4-0.  Motion to recommend approval of the Williams 
Third Strike, First Addition, Minor Subdivision to the Board of Supervisors with the condition that an easement agreement be 
recorded for the continued access, use and maintenance of the well servicing Lot 1 from abutting property by Meister. Second: 
Parker.  Motion approved 4-0. 

Information/Discussion: “Conditional Use Permit Process” – Woodbury County Zoning Ordinance 
Priestley offered an overview of the conditional use process including the importance or research and detail as it pertains to the 
staff recommendation and Zoning Commission recommendation to the Board of Adjustment to insure all criteria is met before 
being presented to Board of Adjustment.  Each conditional use application is different.  Although there may be some past 
precedence, each case needs to be analyzed separately and be associated with the conditional use criteria as referenced in the 
ordinance.  The conditional use criteria is what would be reviewed if a conditional use is ever challenged in district court.   

Public Comment on Matters Not on the Agenda 
None. 

Commissioner Comment or Inquiry 
Parker asked about shed/houses being built in the county.  Priestley stated they go through the regular building permit process 
for approval as would a house.  The minimum structure dimension for a single-family dwelling must be 23’ x 23’.  Woodbury 
County does not have building codes.  However, Iowa Code must be followed for electrical.  Shed/houses must have plumbing 
and be set up for human habitation.  As with any single-family dwelling, except for Ag Exempt property, the house must be in 
front of any accessory structure.  Thus, accessory structures must be even with or behind the dwelling’s front wall relative to the 
front property line, unless a distance of double the set back can be achieved.  

Staff Update 
Priestley addressed zoning issues with vendors setting up temporary sales along the RAGBAI route.  There are no provisions in 
the ordinance to allow temporary sales of alcohol or other items.  Private property owners may offer items for free will donations.  
Alcohol sales would require review by the Zoning Commission and approval by the Board of Adjustment in the General 
Commercial (GC) Zoning District.   

Adjourn 
Motion by Parker.  Second: Meister.  4-0.  The meeting adjourned at 6:30 PM. 

2



THE EVERGREENS ADDITION - MINOR SUBDIVISION PROPOSAL 

PRELIMINARY REPORT – 7/21/22
APPLICATION DETAILS 

Owner(s): Wendel Real Estate LLC
Application Type: Minor Subdivision (2 Lots) 
Subdivision Name: The Evergreens Addition 
Application Date: June 30, 2022 (Received June 30, 2022) 
Subdivision Area: 24.91 Total Acres (2 Lots). Lot 1 – 13.12 Total 
Acres; Lot 2 – 11.79 Total Acres. 
Legal Notice Date: July 9, 2022
Stakeholders (1000’) Letter Date: July 9, 2022
Zoning Commission Public Hearing Date: July 25, 2022

PROPERTY DETAILS 
Parcel(s): 884726200004 
Township: T88N R47W (Woodbury) 
Section: 26 
Quarter: NE ¼ of the NE ¼ 
Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP) 
Floodplain District: Zone X (Not in SFHA) 
Address: No assigned address.

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
□ Summary, Aerial & Plat Excerpt, Recommendation
□ Application 
□ Final Plat 
□ Review Criteria 
□ Extraterritorial Review 
□ Legal Notification 
□ Adjacent Owners' Notification 
□ Stakeholder Comments 
□ Supporting Documentation

SUMMARY
Wendel Real Estate LLC has filed for a two-lot minor subdivision on the property as referenced above.  The purpose is to establish two lots.  The first lot will include
13.12 total acres while the second lot will include 11.79 total acres.  The proposal has been properly noticed in the Sioux City Journal Legals Section on July 9, 
2022.  The neighbors within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a July 9, 2022 letter about the July 25, 2022 Zoning Commission Public Hearing.  Appropriate 

stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and organizations have been notified and have been requested to comment.  No objections were received 
from the stakeholders.  The Woodbury County Engineer found the proposal in compliance with Iowa Code closure requirements and found that the lots have 
adequate access, and recommended that a pavement agreement be included for consistency as the subdivision across the street (Bakers Acres) to the west is 
subject to a pavement agreement. Extraterritorial review, as required by Iowa Code 354.9, was not required as this property is further than two (2) miles from an 
incorporated jurisdiction.  The property is not located in the floodplain.  There are no wells or septic systems on the lots.  Based on the information received and the 
requirements set forth in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets the appropriate criteria for approval.  Staff recommends acceptance and 
approval of this minor subdivision proposal with the condition that either a 80/20 or a 60/40 pavement agreement be signed with Woodbury County. 

AERIAL MAP PLAT EXCERPT

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends acceptance and approval of this minor subdivision proposal with the condition that either a 80/20 or 
a 60/40 pavement agreement be signed with Woodbury County. 

Suggested Motion 
A motion to recommend acceptance and approval of the The Evergreens Addition final plat to the Board of Supervisors 
with the condition that a either a 80/20 or a 60/40 pavement agreement be signed with Woodbury County as 
determined by the Board of Supervisors. 

3



APPLICATION

4



CED STAFF - REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE)
The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning 
Commission. Per these requirements, CED staff: 

shall review a subdivision application for completeness and for approval of a final plat by ensuring it is submitted in 
accordance with the standards for a subdivision plat per Iowa Code.

Staff reviewed the subdivision application, deemed it complete, and verified the final plat’s conformance to the County’s 
Zoning Ordinance, Subdivision Ordinance, and the Code of Iowa, all as required by law. 

shall accept payment of applicable fees, and distribute copies of the final plat to the Planning & Zoning Commission, 
the appropriate county departments and public utilities; and

Staff received the application fee and the account is paid-in-full.  Staff also distributed copies of the application, final plat, and 
other materials to all relevant stakeholders as required. 

5



shall coordinate with the County Engineer who shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the 
engineering design standards of these regulations and to verify accuracy of the legal descriptions and survey data; 
and

Staff have received written confirmation that the County Engineer has reviewed and determined that the final plat conforms to 
the engineering and design standards of these regulations, and he has verified the accuracy of the legal descriptions and 
survey data. 

shall review the final plat to determine conformance with the design standards of these regulations and with the 
required form of the plat and related documents; and

Staff verified that the final plat conforms to the design standards of these regulations, as well as the required form of the final 
plat. 

shall assure conformance with the goals and objectives of the County’s General Plan, the CED staff may make 
recommendations for conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the peace, 
safety, health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring 
properties.

Staff attest to the final plat conforming to the goals and objectives of the county plan.  Staff recommends acceptance and 
approval of this minor subdivision proposal with the condition that either a 80/20 or a 60/40 pavement agreement be signed 
with Woodbury County. 

ZONING COMMISSION - REVIEW CRITERIA (SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE)
The County’s Zoning and Subdivision Ordinances require certain actions from County staff and the Planning and Zoning 
Commission. Per these requirements, the Planning and Zoning Commission: 

shall conduct a public hearing on a final plat for a minor subdivision. Notice of the date, time and location of the 
hearing will be mailed to the owners of all property within 1,000 feet for the subject property not less than four nor 
more than twenty days prior to the date of the hearing; and

Staff have ensured that the legal requirements have been met for publicly noticing this public hearing, all as required by law. 
Staff have also ensured the notice requirement for adjacent landowners within 1000 FT have also been met.  

shall review the final plat and the staff reports and other information presented to determine whether the plat 
conforms to the ordinances, general plan and other policies of the county; and

Staff have compiled, reviewed, and analyzed all relevant materials to determine whether the plat conforms to the ordinances, 
general plan, and other policies of the County, or not. Staff provided this information in a “Staff Report” format and made them 
available to the Commission well in advance of the required public hearing. The Commission also held a public hearing to 
review, analyze, and discuss the final plat and other relevant information. 

may recommend specific conditions for approval including use restrictions required to preserve and improve the 
peace, safety, health, welfare, comfort, and convenience of the future residents of the subdivision and neighboring 
properties; and

Staff recommends acceptance and approval of this minor subdivision proposal with the condition that either a 80/20 or a 60/40 
pavement agreement be signed with Woodbury County. 

shall forward a report of its finding and a recommendation to the Board of Supervisors. The recommendation shall be 
in the form of a resolution to be certified as part of the final plat materials. A copy of the report and the resolution 
shall also be forwarded to the property owner, the subdivider and the land surveyor for the subdivision.

During its required public hearing on the final plat, the Board of Supervisors will receive the final staff report and the 
Commission's recommendation on said plat and shall approve, approve with conditions, or disapprove the plat. The 
Supervisors may table the matter with the consent of the subdivider. Approval shall be in the form of a resolution to be certified 
as part of the final plat. Staff will coordinate with the subdivider and land surveyor to ensure all copies and recordings are 
submitted and received, all as required by law.  

6



EXTRATERRITORIAL REVIEW
This property is greater than two (2) miles from any incorporated jurisdictions 
and does not require extraterritorial review under Iowa Code, Section 354.9.   

LEGAL NOTIFICATION
Published in the Sioux City Journal’s Legals Section on July 9, 2022.  

PROPERTY OWNER(S) NOTIFICATION – 1000’
The seven (7) property owners within 1,000 FT; and listed within the certified abstractor’s affidavit; were 
notified by a July 9, 2022 letter of the public hearing before the Woodbury County Zoning Commission 
on July 25, 2022. 

As of July 21, 2022, the Community and Development office has received: 
- 0 Phone Inquiries 
- 0 Written Comments 

The names of the property owners are listed below.   

When more comments are received after the printing of this packet, they will be provided at the meeting.

Property Owner(s) Mailing Address Comments
Wendel Real Estate, LLC 26638 Wirt Plz Waterloo NE 68069-5860 No comments.
Bradley R. Jochum, Angela M. Jochum, Timothy Ryan 
McWilliams, Stacey L. McWilliams

2498 Carroll Ave. Salix IA 51052 No comments.

Jimmie Lee Colyer and Renee T. Colyer 1650 Old Hwy 141 Sgt. Bluff IA 51054 No comments.
Elbert J. Baker and Sandra K. Baker 1997 Carroll Ave. Sgt. Bluff IA 51054 No comments.
Richard G. Speed and Cindy S. Speed 2009 Carroll Ave. Sgt. Bluff IA 51054 No comments.
Bryan L. Waddell 1732 Old Hwy 141 Sgt. Bluff IA 51054 No comments.
Frances E. Waddell Trust c/o James Waddell 3183 S. Tyler Court Sioux Falls SD 57103-6562 No comments. 7



STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS
911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER: No comments.
FIBERCOMM: No comments.
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (IDNR): No comments. 
LOESS HILLS PROGRAM: No comments.
LOESS HILLS NATIONAL SCENIC BYWAY: After reviewing the application and its location, I don’t believe that we need to submit an opinion letter 

either way for this application.  Thank you for providing us with the opportunity though! – Rebecca 
Castle Laughlin, 7/15/22.

LONGLINES: No comments. 
LUMEN: No comments.
MAGELLAN PIPELINE: No comments.
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Electrical Division): I have reviewed the proposed  minor subdivision for MEC electric and found no conflicts. – Casey 

Meinen, 7/1/22.
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Gas Division):  No conflicts for MEC “Gas” for this request either. – 7/1/22. 
NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICES (NRCS): We have no comments or concerns on the attached proposal. – Randi Prichard, 7/5/22. 
NORTHERN NATURAL GAS: No comments.
NORTHWEST IOWA POWER COOPERATIVE (NIPCO): Have reviewed this zoning request, NIPCO has no facilities at or adjacent to this location.  NIPCO has 

no issues with this request. Thanks. – Jeff Zettel, 7/5/22.
NUSTAR PIPELINE: No comments.
SIOUXLAND DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT: No comments. 
WIATEL: No comments.
WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR: No comments.
WOODBURY COUNTY CONSERVATION: No comments. 
WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: I have no questions or comments. – Rebecca Socknat, 7/11/22.
WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES: No comments.
WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER: SEE REVIEW MEMO BELOW. 
WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER: I see no issues.  Thank you. – Diane Swoboda Peterson, 7/1/22.
WOODBURY COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE (REC): No comments.
WOODBURY COUNTY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT: The WCSWCD wishes to ensure that if any construction occurs on these lots, Woodbury County is 

aware that this area is the front range of the Loess Hills landform and a unique area of Iowa’s natural 
resource heritage. Lot 2 in particular is quite steep and is best suited to remain vegetated. – Neil 
Stockfleth, 7/5/22.

WOODBURY COUNTY TREASURER: The taxes have been paid in full. – Kim Koepke, 7/1/22. 

REVIEW MEMO - WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER – MARK NAHRA, PE

8



DRAFT PAVEMENT AGREEMENT: OPTION #1 – 80/20 Agreement

9



10



11



12



DRAFT PAVEMENT AGREEMENT: OPTION #2 – 60/40 Agreement

13



14



15



PARCEL REPORT

SOIL REPORT

16



ELEVATION / PRELIMINARY DRAWING

17



TREASURER'S CERTIFICATE OF TAXES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
I, TINA BERTRAND, TREASURER OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, DO HEREBY 
CERTIFY THAT THE LAND DESCRIBED IN THE ATTACHED AND FOREGOING 
SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE IS FREE FROM CERTIFIED TAXES AND CERTIFIED 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS.

DATED__________________________________

_________________________________________
TINA BERTRAND
TREASURER,
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY ASSESSOR
I, JULIE CONOLLY, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT ON THE ______ DAY OF 
_____________________, 202__, A COPY OF THIS PLAT WAS FILED 
IN THE WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR'S OFFICE.

DATED ________________________________

________________________________________
JULIE CONOLLY
WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR

RESOLUTION AND CERTIFICATE OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY
ZOINING COMMISSION OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA
I, CHRIS ZELLMER ZANT, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT I AM THE CHAIRMAN OF THE 
WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA AND DO FURTHER 
CERTIFY THAT SAID COMMISSION HAS HERETOFORE TAKEN UNDER ADVISEMENT THE 
PLAT OF THE EVERGREENS ADDITION, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, AND THAT SAID 
WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA DID ON THE 
________DAY OF ____________________, 202__ APPROVE THE SAME AND DOES 
FURTHER HEREBY RECOMMEND TO THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, THE ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF SAID PLAT.

DATED THIS   ________ DAY OF ___________________, 202__.

____________________________________________________
CHRIS ZELLMER ZANT
CHAIRMAN
WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION OF 
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

AUDITOR AND RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE OF RECORDING
STATE OF IOWA     :
                   : SS
COUNTY OF WOODBURY:

DOCKET NO: ________________________________

FILED FOR RECORD, THIS _______DAY OF____________________________, 202___ AT ______ 

O'CLOCK ___.M. RECORDED IN PLAT ENVELOPE _________________________, INDEXED AND 

DELIVERED TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA.

DATED _____________________________                          

____________________________________
PATRICK F. GILL
AUDITOR AND RECORDER
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA
BY:  DIANE SWOBODA PETERSON, DEPUTY

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS' RESOLUTION
RESOLUTION NO. _______________________

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING AND APPROVING THE EVERGREENS ADDITION, WOODBURY COUNTY, 
IOWA.

WHEREAS, THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS DID ON THE ____ DAY OF _________________,
202__, FILE WITH THE WOODBURY COUNTY ZONING COMMISSION A CERTAIN PLAT 
DESIGNATED AS THE EVERGREENS ADDITION, WOODBURY COUNTY,  IOWA; AND

WHEREAS, IT APPEARS THAT SAID PLAT CONFORMS WITH ALL OF THE PROVISIONS OF THE 
CODE OF THE STATE OF IOWA AND ORDINANCES OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, WITH 
REFERENCE TO THE FILING OF SAME; AND 

WHEREAS, THE ZONING COMMISSION OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA HAS RECOMMENDED THE 
ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF SAID PLAT; AND

WHEREAS, THE COUNTY ENGINEER OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA HAS RECOMMENDED THE 
ACCEPTANCE AND APPROVAL OF SAID PLAT.

NOW THEREFORE, BE, AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS, WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA, THAT THE PLAT OF THE EVERGREENS 
ADDITION, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA BE, AND THE SAME IS HEREBY ACCEPTED AND 
APPROVED, AND THE CHAIRMAN AND SECRETARY OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS, WOODBURY COUNTY, STATE OF IOWA, ARE HEREBY DIRECTED TO FURNISH TO 
THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS A CERTIFIED COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION AS REQUIRED BY 
LAW.

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS _______ DAY OF __________________________________, 
202__.

__________________________________
KEITH RADIG
CHAIRMAN
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

ATTEST: __________________________
                 PATRICK F. GILL
                 SECRETARY

A MINOR SUBDIVISION PLAT
OF

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA
THE EVERGREENS ADDITION

S.E. CORNER
N.E.1/4-N.E.1/4
SEC. 26-88-47
FOUND 1/2" YELLOW
CAPPED REBAR
#15082

S.W. CORNER
E.1/2-N.E.1/4
SEC. 26-88-47
FOUND MAG SPIKE

N 69°42'50" W

1322.94'
N 89°22'03" E

160.57'

NORTHERLY LINE

PARCEL B

11.79 ACRES INCLUD. CO. R.O.W.
11.48 ACRES EXCLUD. CO. R.O.W.

LOT 2

13.12 ACRES INCLUD. CO. R.O.W.
12.97 ACRES EXCLUD. CO. R.O.W.

LOT 1

PT. N.E.1/4-N.E.1/4
SEC. 26-88-47

16.37 ACRES INCLUD. CO. R.O.W.
15.79 ACRES EXCLUD. CO. R.O.W.

BA
KE
R'
S 
AC
RE
S

AN
 A
DD
IT
IO
N 
TO
 W
OO
DB
UR
Y 
CO
UN
TY
, 
IO
WA

111.61'

21
24
.4
9'

N 
0°
17
'5
6"
 W

PLAT OF SURVEY
INSTRUMENT #:
2022-044144

3

C
A

R
R

O
LL

 A
V

E
.

N 78°24'04" W182.56'

59
5.
87
'

N 
0°
17
'5
6"
 W

S 89°22'03" W
191.00'

39
5.
87
'2

PROPOSED
ENTRANCE

WE
ST
 L
IN
E

N.
E.
1/
4-
N.
E.
1/
4

SE
C.
 2
6-
88
-4
7

33
' 
CO
UN
TY
 R
IG
HT
 O
F 
WA
Y

20
0.
00
'

1

111.00'
M

L

PROPOSED
ENTRANCE

POINT OF 
BEGINNING

N.W. CORNER
N.E.1/4-N.E.1/4
SEC. 26-88-47
FOUND 5/8"
REBAR

N 49°15'49" W

357.83'

87.16' 78.93'

NORTH LINE
N.E.1/4-N.E.1/4
SEC. 26-88-47

K

J I

D

S 
0°
12
'2
4"
 E

60
9.
88
'

1180.85'

27
5.
00
'

42
1.
01
'

PLAT OF SURVEY
INSTRUMENT #:
2022-04415

F
E

43
.8
9'

N 
57
°5
6'
57
" 
W

131.
21'

194.60'

10
3.
02
'

PLAT OF SURVEY
ROLL 528, IMAGE 5

10
79
.8
8'

S 
0°
12
'2
4"
 E

H
G

C
B

47
0.
00
'

PLAT OF SURVEY
ROLL 528, IMAGE 5

A

EA
ST
 L
IN
E 

N.
E.
1/
4-
N.
E.
1/
4

SE
C.
 2
6-
88
-4
7

N.E. CORNER
N.E.1/4-N.E.1/4
SEC. 26-88-47
FOUND 5/8"
REBAR

0 100 200

NOTE

AUDITOR'S APPROVAL OF SUBDIVISION NAME OR TITLE
THE COUNTY AUDITOR HEREBY ACCEPTS AND APPROVES THE NAME 
OF THE EVERGREENS ADDITION, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, FOR 
USE IN WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA AS REQUIRED BY IOWA CODE 
SECTION 354.6(2).

DATED __________________________, 202 __.

______________________________
PATRICK F. GILL
WOODBURY COUNTY AUDITOR
BY:  DIANE SWOBODA PETERSON, DEPUTY

I, ALAN L. FAGAN, A DULY LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF THE LAWS OF THE 
STATE OF IOWA, HOLDING CERTIFICATE NO. 15082, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE SUBDIVISION PLAT 
OF THE EVERGREENS ADDITION, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, IS A TRUE REPRESENTATION OF A SURVEY 
MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION, AND THAT THE SAME IS LOCATED UPON AND COMPRISES 
THE WHOLE OF THE ATTACHED DESCRIBED PROPERTY.

I DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THERE ARE CONTAINED IN SAID DESCRIPTION THE LOTS AND STREETS 
DESCRIBED IN THE ADDITION PLATTED; THAT THE SAME ARE OF THE DIMENSIONS, NUMBERS, NAMES AND 
LOCATIONS AS SHOWN ON SAID PLAT AND THAT IRON STAKES WERE DRIVEN AT EACH CORNER OF EVERY 
LOT AND TRACT EXCEPT AS NOTED ON SAID PLAT.

DATED AT SIOUX CITY, IOWA _________________________, 2022.

____________________________________
ALAN L. FAGAN
IOWA NO. 15082

LICENSE RENEWAL DATE:  DECEMBER 31, 2023

PART OF THE N.E.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4 OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 88 NORTH, RANGE 47 WEST 
OF THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  
BEGINNING AT THE N.W. CORNER OF SAID N.E.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4; THENCE N.89°22'03"E. 
ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID N.E.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4 FOR 1322.94 FEET TO THE N.E. 
CORNER OF SAID N.E.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4; THENCE S.0°12'24"E. ALONG THE EAST LINE OF 
SAID N.E.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4 FOR 1079.88 FEET TO THE NORTHERLY LINE OF PARCEL B 
DESCRIBED ON A PLAT OF SURVEY RECORDED ON INSTRUMENT #: 2022-04414 IN THE WOODBURY 
COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE; THENCE N.57°56'57"W. ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE FOR 43.89 
FEET; THENCE N.69°42'50"W. ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE FOR 1180.85 FEET; THENCE 
N.78°24'04"W. ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE FOR 182.56 FEET TO THE NORTHWESTERLY CORNER 
OF SAID PARCEL B AND THE WEST LINE OF SAID N.E.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4; THENCE 
N.0°17'56"W. ALONG SAID WEST LINE FOR 595.87 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.  
CONTAINING 24.91 ACRES INCLUDING COUNTY RIGHT OF WAY AND 24.45 ACRES EXCLUDING SAID 
RIGHT OF WAY.  SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS AND 
COVENANTS.

NOTE:  THE WEST LINE OF SAID N.E.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4 IS ASSUMED TO BEAR N.0°17'56"W.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

WENDEL REAL ESTATE, L.L.C, AN
IOWA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

GARY WALTERS

PART OF THE N.E.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4

478826
WOODBURY

SURVEYOR'S DESCRIPTION:

26-88-47 NE NE FINAL
2022 (42)

ALAN L.
FAGAN

AWOI

# 15082

R
O

E
Y

V

RUS
DNALLA

O N
I

S
S

E
F

O
R

P

SURVEYOR:  ALAN L. FAGAN      712 539-1471
MAIL TO:  AL FAGAN LAND SURVEYING, P.C.
                    P.O. BOX 858 - MERRILL, IA 51038

SECTION(S):                          T.              N.,                     R.              W.

ALIQUOT PART:
CITY:
SUBDIVISION:
BLOCK(S):
LOT(S):
PROPRIETOR(S):

REQUESTED BY:

COUNTY:

INDEX LEGEND

NO PORTION OF THIS PROPERTY
IS LOCATED IN THE SPECIAL
FLOOD HAZARD AREA (SFHA).

WENDEL REAL ESTATE, L.L.C., AN
IOWA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

FRONT YARD - 100'

SIDE YARD - 20'
ACCESSORY STRUCTURE - 10'

REAR YARD - 50'
ACCESSORY STRUCTURE - 10'

SETBACK REQUIREMENTS

ALAN L. FAGAN
SURVEYOR

OWNER/SUBDIVIDER

24.91 ACRES INCLUD. CO. R.O.W.
24.45 ACRES EXCLUD. CO. R.O.W.

TOTAL ACRES

A-B: S 73°50'07 W - 131.21'
B-C: S 62°40'20" W - 71.46'
C-D: S 38°47'52" W - 103.02'
D-E: S 64°00'28" W - 55.59'
E-F: N 75°28'56" W - 66.51'
F-G: N 43°52'23" W - 194.60'
G-H: N 66°51'03" W - 46.23'
H-I: S 80°41'40" W - 160.57'
I-J: N 80°53'45" W - 78.93'
J-K: N 65°22'09" W - 87.16'
K-L: N 49°15'49" W - 357.83'
L-M: S 89°22'03" W - 191.00'

= 1/2" YELLOW CAPPED
  REBAR #10570 FOUND

= 1/2" YELLOW CAPPED
  REBAR #15082 FOUND

= MAG SPIKE FOUND

= 1/2" YELLOW CAPPED
  REBAR #15082 SET

= MAG SPIKE SET

SCALE 1"=200'

FINAL PLAT

MONUMENTS

                               		__________________, 2022

County Auditor and Recorder
Woodbury County, Iowa

Dear Sir/Madam:

We have this date examined a complete abstract to Title, pursuant to Iowa Code Section 
354.11(1)(c) to property which includes in its entirety, property described in the 
surveyor's certificate on the plat of The Evergreens Addition, Woodbury County, Iowa, 
described more particularly as follows:

PART OF THE N.E.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4 OF SECTION 26, TOWNSHIP 88 NORTH, RANGE 47 WEST OF 
THE 5TH PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:  BEGINNING AT 
THE N.W. CORNER OF SAID N.E.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4; THENCE N.89°22'03"E. ALONG THE NORTH 
LINE OF SAID N.E.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4 FOR 1322.94 FEET TO THE N.E. CORNER OF SAID N.E.1/4 
OF THE N.E.1/4; THENCE S.0°12'24"E. ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID N.E.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4 
FOR 1079.88 FEET TO THE NORTHERLY LINE OF PARCEL B DESCRIBED ON A PLAT OF SURVEY 
RECORDED ON INSTRUMENT #: 2022-04414 IN THE WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER'S OFFICE; THENCE 
N.57°56'57"W. ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE FOR 43.89 FEET; THENCE N.69°42'50"W. ALONG SAID 
NORTHERLY LINE FOR 1180.85 FEET; THENCE N.78°24'04"W. ALONG SAID NORTHERLY LINE FOR 
182.56 FEET TO THE NORTHWESTERLY CORNER OF SAID PARCEL B AND THE WEST LINE OF SAID 
N.E.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4; THENCE N.0°17'56"W. ALONG SAID WEST LINE FOR 595.87 FEET TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING.  CONTAINING 24.91 ACRES INCLUDING COUNTY RIGHT OF WAY AND 24.45 
ACRES EXCLUDING SAID RIGHT OF WAY.  SUBJECT TO AND TOGETHER WITH ANY AND ALL EASEMENTS, 
RESTRICTIONS AND COVENANTS.

NOTE:  THE WEST LINE OF SAID N.E.1/4 OF THE N.E.1/4 IS ASSUMED TO BEAR N.0°17'56"W.

Said abstract of title was last certified by Engleson Abstract Co., Inc., dated 
________________, 2022 at 8:59 a.m. and from said abstract find good and merchantable 
title to said premises vested in Wendel Real Estate, L.LC, subject to the following, 
liens, limitations and exceptions:

1.	Woodbury County Subdivision Regulations, dated August 29, 2008 and filed in Roll 699, 
Image 7313.

2.	Woodbury County regulations governing the use of certain lands that may be within a 
designated Flood Hazard Area.

3.	Soil and Water Resource Conservation plan, filed on July 29, 1992 in Roll 266, Image 
2343.

4.	All certified real estate taxes and special assessments due and payable have been 
paid.  Real estate taxes and special assessments not certified are a lien in an 
undetermined amount.

Dated: _______________, 2022.

______________________
Ryan C. Ross
ATTORNEY AT LAW

AL FAGAN
LAND SURVEYING, P.C.

P.O. BOX 858
MERRILL, IA 51038

712 539-1471

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

WENDEL REAL ESTATE, L.L.C., AN IOWA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, THE OWNER OF THE REAL ESTATE 
DESCRIBED IN THE ATTACHED SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE, HAS IN THE PURSUANCE OF LAW, CAUSED SAID 
DESCRIBED REAL ESTATE TO BE SURVEYED, STAKED AND PLATTED INTO LOTS AND STREETS, AS IS 
PARTICULARLY SHOWN AND SET FORTH IN THE ATTACHED PLAT AND SAID CERTIFICATE OF ALAN L. FAGAN, 
A LICENSED SURVEYOR WHO SURVEYED AND PLATTED THE REAL ESTATE TO BE KNOWN AS THE EVERGREENS 
ADDITION, WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, AND THAT THE SAME IS PREPARED WITH THE FREE CONSENT AND 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIRES AS OWNER AND PROPRIETOR THEREOF.

EXECUTED AT _______________________, IOWA, THE ___ DAY OF ________________, 202__.

WENDELL REAL ESTATE, LLC

___________________________________
BY:  Alvern Scott Wendel, III
ITS:  Manager

STATE OF IOWA  :
                :SS
WOODBURY COUNTY:

ON THIS ______ DAY OF __________________, 202__, BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED, A NOTARY PUBLIC 
IN AND FOR THE STATE OF IOWA, PERSONALLY APPEARED ALVERN SCOTT WENDEL, III, TO ME PERSONALLY 
KNOWN, WHO BEING BY ME DULY AFFIRMED DID SAY THAT THAT PERSON IS THE MANAGER OF SAID WENDEL 
REAL ESTATE, L.L.C., AN IOWA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, THAT NO SEAL HAS BEEN PROCURED BY 
THE SAID WENDEL REAL ESTATE, L.L.C., AN IOWA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY, AND THAT SAID 
INSTRUMENT WAS SIGNED ON BEHALF OF THE SAID WENDEL REAL ESTATE, L.L.C., AN IOWA LIMITED 
LIABILITY COMPANY, BY AUTHORITY OF ITS MEMBERS AND MANAGERS AND THE SAID ALVERN SCOTT 
WENDEL, III, MANAGER, ACKNOWLEDGED THE EXECUTION OF SAID INSTRUMENT TO BE THE VOLUNTARY ACT 
AND DEED OF SAID WENDEL REAL ESTATE, L.L.C., AN IOWA LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY BY IT 
VOLUNTARILY EXECUTED.

_____________________________________________

NOTARY PUBLIC IN
AND FOR SAID STATE

LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY ACKNOWLEDGMENT

TITLE OPINION

I, MARK NAHRA, P.E. COUNTY ENGINEER FOR WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT 
THE BOUNDARY LINES OF THE PLAT AND LOTS THEREIN WERE MATHEMATICALLY CHECKED AND CONFORM 
WITH THE REQUIREMENTS AS PROVIDED FOR IN THE SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE, THAT ALL DIMENSIONS 
BOTH LINEAL AND ANGULAR NECESSARY FOR THE LOCATION OF LOTS, TRACTS, STREETS, ALLEYS AND 
EASEMENTS ARE SHOWN.

____________________________________
MARK NAHRA, P.E.
COUNTY ENGINEER
WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA

BRONSON

COUNTY ENGINEER'S CERTIFICATE

DEDICATION

VICINITY SKETCH
NO SCALE

THE EVERGREENS
ADDITION

SGT.
BLUFF

SIOUX
CITY

CA
RR
OL
L 
AV
E.

D-38

#141

2.8
 MI

LES

2.8 MILES

2.2 MILES

OLD

18



ZONING ORDINANCE MAP AMENDMENT (REZONE) PROPOSAL 
AGRICULTURAL PRESERVATION (AP) to AGRICULTURAL ESTATES (AE) ZONING DISTRICT 

Mark A. Livermore and Michelle M. Livermore 

PRELIMINARY REPORT – 7/21/22
APPLICATION DETAILS 

Applicant(s): Mark A. Livermore and Michelle M. Livermore
Application Type: Zoning Ordinance Map Amendment (Rezone) 
Current Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP)   
Proposed Zoning District: Agricultural Estates (AE) 
Total Acres: 2.89 Acres 
Current Use: AP  Proposed Use: AE 
Corn Suitability Rating(s): 811.66 CSR II 
Pre-application Meeting: April 27, 2022 
Application Date: June 24, 2022 (Received: June 27, 2022) 
Legal Notice Date: July 9, 2022 
Stakeholders’ (1000’) Letter Date: July 9, 2022 
Zoning Commission Public Hearing Date: July 25, 2022 
Board of Supervisors Public Hearing Dates: August 2 at 4:45 
PM; August 9 at 4:45 PM; August 16 at 4:45

PROPERTY DETAILS 
Parcel(s): Unassigned (894430300008 – Parent) 
Township: T89N R44W (Arlington) 
Section: 30 
Quarter: NE ¼ of the SW ¼  
Zoning District: Agricultural Preservation (AP) 
Floodplain District: Zone X (Not in Floodplain) 
Address: Not assigned.

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
□ Summary, Recommendation, Aerial & Plat Excerpt 
□ Review Criteria 
□ Legal Notification 
□ Adjacent Owners' Notification 
□ Stakeholder Comments 
□ Supporting Documentation 
□ Application 

SUMMARY
Mark A. Livermore and Michelle M. Livermore have filed an application for a zoning ordinance map amendment (rezone) on the property as referenced above from 
the Agricultural Preservation (AP) to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District the purpose of completing a boundary adjustment to add 2.89 acres to their abutting 
property identified as Parcel #894430300004 which is already in the AE Zoning District.  The two parcels must be in the same zoning district before the Woodbury 
County Assessor can combine two into one.  This proposal has been properly noticed in the Sioux City Journal Legals Section on July 9, 2022.  The neighbors 
within 1000 FT have been duly notified via a July 9, 2022 letter about the July 25, 2022 Zoning Commission public hearing and have been requested to comment.  
As of July 20, 2022, no comments or inquiries have been received about the proposal.  Appropriate stakeholders including government agencies, utilities, and 
organizations have been notified and have been requested to comment.  No objections were received from the stakeholders.  Based on the information received 
and the requirements set forth in the Zoning and Subdivision Ordinance, the proposal meets the appropriate criteria for approval.  It is the recommendation of staff 
to approve this zoning ordinance map amendment (rezone) to the AE Zoning District. 

AERIAL MAP SURVEY EXCERPT

STAFF RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends approval of this rezone request as proposed. 

Suggested Motion 
A motion to recommend acceptance and approval of the zoning ordinance map amendment from the Agricultural Preservation (AP) 
to the Agricultural Estates (AE) Zoning District to the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors. 

This 2.89-acre area from Parcel 
#894430300008 is proposed to be 
rezoned to AE for the purpose of 

combining it with the abutting 
parcel to the west (Parcel 

#894430300004) 

19



EVALUATION CRITERIA
The Zoning Commission shall base their recommendations and the Board of Supervisors shall base their 
decision on any requested amendment of the zoning district map on the following criteria: 

Conformance with the goals and objectives set forth in the approved general development plan for 
Woodbury County including the future land use map.

The 2005 Future Land Use Map shows this area as Agriculture.  The parcel is 
currently zoned Agricultural Preservation (AP) and the request is to change to 
Agricultural Estates (AE) for the purpose of a boundary adjustment with an existing 
AE parcel.  The request conforms to the goals and objectives of the general 
development plan as it relates to the following land use goals: 

 Land Use Goal 1.2: Adopt development regulations that promote efficient, 
stable land uses with minimum conflicts and provision of public 
infrastructure. 

 Land Use Goal 1.3: Encourage development near cities by discouraging leap-frog development outside 
municipalities. 

 Residential Goal 5.1: Encourage non-farm residential development to locate near cities or on existing 
hard surfaced roadways, particularly in areas that can be served by urban services such as public water 
and sewer systems. 

 Residential Goal 5.2: Encourage residential development to locate in areas with suitable accessibility, 
soils, and terrain. 

Compatibility and conformance with the policies and plans of other agencies with respect to the subject 
property.                 

There are no conflicts with the policies and plans of other agencies.  

Consideration of the Corn Suitability (CSR) of the property.                 

The CSR2 rating for this property includes ratings of 33.85.  The agricultural goal of the Woodbury County General 
Plan is to protect prime farmland as determined by a high corn suitability rating (e.g. over 65 CSR) from 
conversion to other land uses.  

20



Compatibility with adjacent land uses.                 

The rezone to AE is compatible with the area residential and agricultural uses.  As the image below illustrates, the 
quarter-quarter contains both AE and AP parcels. 

Compatibility with other physical and economic factors affecting or affected by the proposed rezoning.

This proposal is compatible with other physical and economic factors in the project area as there are no major 
infrastructure improvements required.   

Any other relevant factors.

The purpose of this rezone request is to facilitate a boundary adjustment.  Boundary adjustment may only be 
completed by the Assessor’s office when abutting properties are in the same zoning district.   

LEGAL NOTIFICATION
Published in the Sioux City Journal’s Legals Section on July 9, 2022.

21



PROPERTY OWNER(S) NOTIFICATION – 1000’
The ten (10) property owners within 1,000 FT; and listed within the certified abstractor’s 
affidavit; were notified by a July 9, 2022 letter of the public hearing before the Woodbury 
County Zoning Commission on July 25, 2022 at 6:00 PM. 

As of July 21, 2022, the Community and Development office has received: 
- 0 Phone Inquiries 
- 0 Written Comments 

The names of the property owners are listed below.   

When more comments are received after the printing of this packet, they will be provided at 
the meeting. 

Property Owner(s) Mailing Address Comments
Daniel A. Livermore 737 Logan Dr., Moville, IA 51039-7531 No comments. 
SBA Steel, LLC 8051 Congress Ave., Boca Raton, FL 33487 No comments. 
Mark A. Livermore and Michelle Livermore 1460 Grundy Avenue PO Box 472, Moville, IA 51039 No comments.
Caleb J. Hancock and Lakin M. Hancock 2639 150th St., Moville, IA 51039-8027 No comments. 
Charles R. Miller and Kristy Miller 2651 150th St., Moville, IA 51039 No comments. 
Ronald Ruhrer, Jr. and Heidi S. Ruhrer 2663 150th St., Moville, IA 51039 No comments.
Walter H. Reinholdt and Violet M. Reinholdt 2605 Glen Ellen Road, Sioux City, IA 51106-7124 No comments. 
June Arlene Corbin, Trustee, June Arlene 
Corbin Living Trust

2131 W. 73rd St., Tulsa, OK 74132-2221 No comments. 

Brian Ragan 1471 Grundy Ave., Moville, IA 51039 No comments. 
David A. Healy and Gloria M Healy, 
Trustees of the Joint Revocable Living Trust 
of David A. Healy and Gloria M. Healy

2648 150th St., Moville, IA 51039-8026 No comments. 

STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS
911 COMMUNICATIONS CENTER: No issues with this. – Glenn Sedivy, 6/30/22. 
CENTURYLINK / LUMEN: No comments.
FIBERCOMM: No comments.
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES (IDNR): No comments. 
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (IDOT): No comments.
LONGLINES: No comments.
MAGELLAN PIPELINE: No comments. 
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Electrical Division): I have reviewed the proposed rezoning for MEC electric and found – No conflicts. – Casey Meinen, 

6/30/22. 
MIDAMERICAN ENERGY COMPANY (Gas Division):  No conflicts for MEC gas either. – Tyler Ahlquist, 7/1/22. 
NATURAL RESOURCES CONSERVATION SERVICES (NRCS) Hi Daniel- We have no comments or concerns with this re-zoning request. – Randi Prichard, 6/30/22.
NORTHERN NATURAL GAS: No comments. 
NORTHWEST IOWA POWER COOPERATIVE (NIPCO): Have reviewed this zoning request, NIPCO has no facilities at or adjacent to this location. NIPCO has no 

issues with this request. – Jeff Zettel, 7/1/22.
NUSTAR PIPELINE: The rezoning request does not impact our pipeline. No comments or concerns. – Matt McGee, 7/6/22. 
SIOUXLAND DISTRICT HEALTH DEPARTMENT: No comments.
WIATEL: No comments.
WOODBURY COUNTY ASSESSOR: No comments. 
WOODBURY COUNTY CONSERVATION: No comments.
WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT: I have no questions or comments. – Rebecca Socknat, 7/11/22.
WOODBURY COUNTY EMERGENCY SERVICES: No comments. 
WOODBURY COUNTY ENGINEER: No comments.
WOODBURY COUNTY RECORDER: I have no issues.  Thank you. – Diane Swoboda Peterson, 6/30/22.
WOODBURY COUNTY RURAL ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE (REC): No comments. 
WOODBURY COUNTY SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION 
DISTRICT: 

The WCSWCD has no comment regarding this proposal. – Neil Stockfleth, 6/30/22. 

22



PROPOSED ORDINANCE REZONE AMENDMENT

23



24



PARCEL REPORT

SOIL REPORT

25



ELEVATION 

26



APPLICATION

27



28



1

Daniel Priestley

From: Daniel Priestley
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2022 2:13 PM
To: Daniel Priestley
Subject: Flood Insurance Rate Map Preliminary Products Distribution

Importance: High

Woodbury County Stakeholders: 
 
Over the last several years, the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) and the Iowa Department of Natural Resources 
(IDNR) have been working to update the Flood Insurance Rate Maps (FIRMS) and the Flood Insurance Study (FIS) for the State of 
Iowa.  Initially, a preliminary product for Woodbury County was sent out in November of 2020.  However, since that time, 
FEMA/IDNR have determined the necessity to reissue the preliminary FIRMS and FIS due to a mislabeling issue concerning the 
Base Flood Elevation (BFE) lines.   
 
Today, we are pleased to provide for your review and comment, the revised preliminary copies of the FIRM and FIS report. The 
FIS report describes the flood hazard information updates made to the FIRM and FIS report and the source information used in 
making the updates.   The preliminary products are available in digital format, which can be viewed at: 
www.fema.gov/preliminaryfloodhazarddata and https://ifis.iowafloodcenter.org/ifis/newmaps/.  The data may be downloaded 
from the following link: Woodbury County Revised Preliminary Package. 
 
The IDNR will be contacting our office to schedule a community coordination meeting (referred to as a “Consultation 
Coordination Officer [CCO]” meeting) to discuss the revised flood hazard information, ordinance adoption, and other frequently 
asked questions and concerns. After the CCO meeting, FEMA will initiate a statutory 90-day appeal period for certain 
communities within Woodbury County. A statutory 90-day appeal period is required when FEMA adds or modifies Base (1-
percent-annual-chance) Flood Elevations (BFEs), base flood depths, SFHAs, flood zone designations, or regulatory floodways 
within a community, as shown on the preliminary FIRM.  
 
Communities identified as requiring an appeal period will receive a letter approximately two weeks before the start of the 90-
day appeal period to detail the appeal process. The letter will include information regarding notifications to be published in The 
Federal Register and local newspaper(s), and will provide the first and second publication dates. The appeal period will start on 
the second publication date. Additional information concerning the 90-day appeal period will be provided during the CCO 
meeting.  After the 30-day review and appeal periods have ended and FEMA/IDNR have addressed all comments/appeals, FEMA 
will initiate final preparation of the FIRM and FIS report. The new FIRM and FIS report for Woodbury County will become 
effective at a later time to be determined. We will be notified in writing of the official FIRM and FIS report before the effective 
date and will modify existing ordinances as necessary that correspond with the new FIRM or FIS report. If you have any 
questions regarding floodplain ordinances, you may raise them State National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Coordinator, 
Jason Conn of IDNR, at (515) 725-8333 or Jason.Conn@dnr.iowa.gov.  
 
As a key-stakeholder in Woodbury County, you are invited to review and make comment on the preliminary products as 
provided. Your comments on the preliminary FIRM panels and FIS report are an important part of our review process, and FEMA 
will consider them carefully before they publish the FIRM and FIS report in their final form. Should you have any official 
comments, they should be sent to the attention of Vikram Shrivastava of Atkins (engineering and project management 
consultants) by emailing: Vikram.Shrivastava@atkinsglobal.com.  Please be sure to “CC” Andy Megrail of FEMA on all comments 
to Vikram. Andy Megrail’s email is: andy.megrail@fema.dhs.gov and the phone number is: (816) 283-7982.  Comments on the 
preliminary products should be submitted by August 7, 2022   
 
Please let me know if you experience any difficulty in accessing the preliminary products via the web links provided. I would 
greatly appreciate your acknowledgement that this email was received and whether or not you have any comments to provide. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
---------------------------------------------------- 

29



2

Daniel Priestley, Zoning Coordinator 
Community & Economic Development 
Woodbury County Courthouse 
620 Douglas Street, 6th Floor, Sioux City, IA 51101 
Office: (712) 279-6609   Fax:  (712) 279-6530 
Email: dpriestley@woodburycountyiowa.gov  
Web:  www.WoodburyCountyCED.com  
 
***************************************IMPORTANT NOTICE************************************* 
This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named therein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential 
information. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail, and any 
attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me immediately at: (712) 279-6609 and permanently delete the 
original and any copy of any e-mail and any printout thereof.  

 

30




